

**Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2021**

**Rights Respecting Committee Meeting**

**Location:** Gp Room

**In attendance:** Mrs Houston, Harry, Millie, Ailsa, Olivia, Israa, Reezalyn, Sakura, Calum, Megan, Olivia and Megan

- Introductions and welcomes
- Minutes taken by Olivia

**Items discussed:**

- Self-evaluation of Gold Action Plan- we feel that an assembly in term 2 would be beneficial to refresh some of the vocabulary e.g. duty bearers

**Next meeting agenda:**

- Begin to plan a whole school/ nursery assembly
- Share Rights song with nursery – p3 children
- Create a RRS Sway to share with wider school community